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June 27, 2014

Ms Nicole Miller
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: April Monthly Report (03/01/2014 - 3/31/2014)
FEC ID# C00099259

Dear Ms Miller:

In response to your letter dated May 23, 2014 requesting additional information:

1.The in-kind contribution to a candidate reported on Schedule B, Line 23 was incorrectly reported with a date of
3/12/14 due to a clerical error. The correct date for this contribution was 3/10/14 and is reflected on the amended
report.
2.We have amended the report to clarify the description(s): "CONTRACT LABOR" and "contract labor" on Schedule B, line
30b.
3.We have amended the report to correctly report the reimbursement from a candidate totaling $4,256.50 - it is now
properly reported on Sch A, Line 15 instead of Sch B, Line 30b. This represents a reimbursement from the Friends of
David Jolly Campaign for their portion of a poll that was paid for by the Republican Party of Florida on 12/4/13 to The
Tarrance Group and reported on Sch B, Line 30b of their Year-End Report. 1/3 of the poll results were shared with the
candidate's committee between 16 and 60 days from the date of the original poll.

Sincerely,
Abby F. Dupree, CPA
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